
RE: Claim 2488267 - labor line 3

1 message

Dennis Plank <dplank@forestriverinc.com>

Mon, Dec 22, 2025 at 8:33 AM

To: Stephanie Kendziorski <stephanie@dealer-advisors.com>

Good Morning Stephanie,

Thank you for reaching out to me regarding claim 2488267 labor line 3. I have updated this claim to reflect the R&R of 2 cabinet doors.

Thank you and have a great day.

**DENNY PLANK**
WARRANTY ADVISOR

dplank@forestriverinc.com
office: (574) 862-2675

66149 Stae Road 19
Wakarusa, IN 46573



From: Stephanie Kendziorski <stephanie@dealer-advisors.com>**Sent:** Thursday, December 18, 2025 7:12 PM**To:** Dennis Plank <dplank@forestriverinc.com>**Subject:** Claim 2488267 - labor line 3

Good evening,

This job was approved for .4 hours to replace a cabinet door. However, this job line is for both cabinet doors. Are we able to get the .8 since it is two doors?

Please advise. Thanks!

--

Stephanie Kendziorski

Administrative Director

989.415.3834

iClaims Services

www.iclaimsservices.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.